

POLAND SHELTER, HOUSING & ACCOMODATION SECTOR
POLSKA - SEKTOR DS. MIESZKALNICTWA I ZAKWATEROWANIA

MINUTES OF MEETING 2nd August 2023
NOTATKI ZE SPOTKANIA 2 sierpnia 2023

Meeting details / Szczegóły spotkania	
Date and time	02.08.2023 / 14.00pm
Co – lead	IOM / Habitat for Humanity
Coordinators - Emails	Alicja Szczutowska: aszczutowska@habitat.pl ; Elena Velasco: marvelasco@iom.int ; Erica Frank – IM: efrank@iom.int
Agenda	
<p>1. General updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Shelter sector presented in Malopolskie Coordination Group on 21/07 • IOM assessment in Collective Center in Mazowieckie • Proposal for “ad hoc cash for rent technical working group” sent to partners interested • Useful documents posted on sharepoint “06. Technical documents” <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Checklist for renovations ○ Minimum standards for apartments • Presentation of updated shelter partners map and activities <p>2. Presentation of Shelter Strategy document</p> <p>3. Humanosh Foundation – Introduction and Presentation</p> <p>4. Fundacja Towards Dialogue - presentation</p> <p>1. AKTUALIZACJE:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Koordynatorki Sektora prezentowały i brały udział w spotkaniu Koordynacyjnym w woj. Małopolskim 21.07 • Propozycja utworzenia Technicznej Grupy Roboczej ds. Gotówki na wynajem/Cash for rent – wysłana do potencjalnie zainteresowanych Partnerów <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Dokumenty dostępne na dysku sharepoint “06. Technical documents” ○ Szczegółowych kwestionariusz techniczny do oceny stanu budynku – programy remontowe • Minimalne standardy – mieszkania indywidualne <p>2. Prezentacja Strategii Sektora ds. Mieszkalnictwa i Zakwaterowania</p> <p>3. Fundacja Humanosh - Prezentacja</p> <p>4. Fundacja w Stronę Dialogu – Prezentacja</p>	

Participants			
1	Alicja Szczutowska	Habitat for Humanity	aszczutowska@habitat.pl
2	VELASCO Maria Elena	IOM	marvelasco@iom.int
3	Abdullah Alshaibani	UNHCR	alshaib@unhcr.org
4	Khrystyna Petryshyn	Ukrainian House	
5	Vasiliki Gavala	NRC	vasiliki.gavala@nrc.no
6	Kamila Radosz	Lena Grochowska Foundation	
7	Jack Haffner	CORE	Jack.Haffner@coreresponse.org
8	Monika Dryl	Humanosh	
9	Marta Małecka-Dobrogowska	Fundacja Dialog	
10	Aleksandra Żegota	Fundacja Batorego	azegota@batory.org.pl
11	Olena Vaidalovych	Towards Dialogue Foundation	
12	Alexandre Corriveau-Bourque	Verent Solutions	alexandre.cb@verentsolutions.com
13	YUNUSAKHUNOVA Kibriyo	IOM	kyunusakhuno@iom.int
14	Hingorani, Dipti	Save the Children	dipti.hingorani@savethechildren.org
15	Attallah, Robert	Save the Children	Robert.Attallah@savethechildren.org
16	Carla Broussy	IRC	Carla.Broussy@rescue.org
17	Anna Trybuch	HumanDoc Foundation	a.trybuch@humandoc.pl
18	Altuna SOYLEMEZOGLU	IFRC	Altuna.SOYLEMEZOGLU@ifrc.org
19	Ewelina Bosak	CORE	ewelina.bosak@coreresponse.org
20	Jacek Kulikowski	Polish Red Cross	jacek.kulikowski@pck.pl
Summary of discussions and agreements/ action points // Podsumowanie dyskusji / uzgodnione działania			
Agenda	Discussion / Dyskusja		Agreements & Actions / Uzgodnione działania
1.	GENERAL UPDATES		
	Shelter coordinators presented the Sector during Malopolskie Coordination Group led by UNHCR on 21/07, focusing on the presentation of the Technical Guidelines on Collective Centers and invitation to join the shelter meetings.		



	<p>IOM shared an assessment on Collective Center renovation needs in Mazowieckie. As not all of the CCs needs were possible to be covered, all partners interested in collaborating on renovations please reach out Viktor Dovgosheya, IOM.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• If your organization will be interested in collaborate please contact vdovgosheya@iom.int.
	<p>Koordinatorzy Sektora przedstawili działania sektora organizacjom w ramach regionalnego spotkania koordynacyjnego UNHCR Małopolsce 21 lipca, skupiając się na prezentacji Wytycznych technicznych dla miejsc zbiorowego zakwaterowania oraz zaproszeniu do dołączenia.</p> <p>IOM podzieliła się oceną potrzeb remontowych w ośrodkach zbiorowych w województwie mazowieckim. Z uwagi na to, że nie wszystkie potrzeby mogły zostać zaadresowane, wszystkich partnerów zainteresowanych współpracą prosimy o kontakt z Viktorem Dovgosheya, IOM.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Jeśli Twoja organizacja byłaby zainteresowana współpracą, prosimy o kontakt: vdovgosheya@iom.int
	<p>Shelter Sector coordinators proposed to create a working group on Cash for Rent, since there are partners that have already completed first implementations, some others are currently on design or initial assessment stage of the process.</p> <p>Altuna Soylemezoglu, Shelter Officer from IFRC will be leading the group, date of the first meeting will be agreed together with all interested Partners. Conclusions of these meetings will be shared with the general group during the Shelter Sector meetings.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• If you would be interested in participating please contact altuna.soylemezoglu@ifrc.org.
	<p>Koordinatorzy Sektora zaproponowały utworzenie grupy roboczej ds. Gotówki na Wynajem (Cash for rent), z uwagi na to, że są partnerzy, którzy mają już za sobą pierwsze wdrożenia tego typu projektów, niektórzy są na etapie projektowania lub wstępnej oceny potrzeb.</p> <p>Grupę poprowadzi Altuna Soylemezoglu, Shelter Officer z IFRC, termin pierwszego spotkania zostanie uzgodniony wspólnie ze wszystkimi zainteresowanymi Partnerami. Wnioski z tych spotkań zostaną udostępnione grupie ogólnej podczas spotkań Sektora.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Osoby zainteresowane udziałem w grupie prosimy o kontakt pod adresem altuna.soylemezoglu@ifrc.org
	<p>Two documents were added to “06. Technical documents” on Shelter Sector Sharepoint:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Checklist for assessments for renovations in apartments○ Checklist for minimum living standards in apartments	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• You can find the documents in “06. Technical documents” folder.
	<p>Dodano dwa dokumenty do Shelter Sector Sharepoint „06. Technical documents”</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">o Kwestionariusz oceny stanu lokalu przed działaniami remontowymi w mieszkaniacho Kwestionariusz dotyczący minimalnych standardów lokalowych w mieszkaniach	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Dokumenty można znaleźć w folderze „06. Technical documents”.
	<p>The updated Shelter Sector Partners’ map and activities for August was presented and it is enclosed with these minutes of meeting. Consolidated 5W will be shared in a separate email.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• For questions / comments, please reach out to: efrank@iom.int
	<p>Przedstawiono zaktualizowaną mapę partnerów sektora i działań w okresie sierpniowym, dołączona jest do maila z notatkami ze spotkania. Skonsolidowane 5W zostanie udostępnione w osobnym mailu.</p>	

2.	SHELTER SECTOR STRATEGY PRESENTATION	
	Shelter Sector strategy was presented, including List and Description of Shelter Sector activities, the average costs and targets (comparing Activity Info target and Shelter Sector 5W reporting January to April). Please read the strategy and if you have any suggestions for changes make comments by 30 th August.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> If no additional comments will be made the Strategy will be considered endorsed by the next meeting on 30th August.
	Przedstawiono strategię Sektora, w tym listę i opis działań, średnie koszty i cele (porównanie z Activity Info i raportowania Sektora 5W od stycznia do kwietnia). Prosimy o zapoznanie się ze strategią, ewentualne sugestie zmian prosimy zgłaszać do 30 sierpnia.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Jeśli nie zostaną zgłoszone żadne dodatkowe uwagi, Strategia zostanie uznana za zatwierdzoną 30 sierpnia.
3.	FUNDACJA HUMANOSH PRESENTATION	
	Fundacja Humanosh presented their work, including accommodation for refugees in “peace houses” and flats in Warsaw. See presentation enclosed with the minutes of meeting.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> For more information contact Monika.dryl@humanosh.org
	Fundacja Humanosh zaprezentowała swoją działalność, m.in. zakwaterowanie dla uchodźców w „domach pokoju” (Mirnyj Dom) i mieszkaniach w Warszawie. Prezentacja załączona jest do maila.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Więcej informacji: Monika.dryl@humanosh.org
4.	FUNDACJA TOWARDS DIALOGUE PRESENTATION	
	Fundacja Towards Dialogue fights against discrimination of Roma community. See presentation enclosed with the minutes of meeting. They have been collaborating with the IFRC/Polish Red Cross Cash funded cash for rent program, mediating with 50 Roma families residents in Nadarzyn Collective Center.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> For more information contact olena@fundacijawstronedialogu.pl
	Fundacja w Stronę Dialogu walczy z dyskryminacją wobec społeczności romskiej. Zobacz prezentację załączoną do maila. Fundacja współpracuje z programem mieszkaniowym/Cash for Rent IFRC/Polskiego Czerwonego Krzyża, pośrednicząc w kontaktach z 50 rodzinami romskimi mieszkającymi w Miejscu Zbiorowego Pobytu PTAK w Nadarzynie.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Więcej informacji: olena@fundacijawstronedialogu.pl
<p>Next meeting 30th AUGUST 2023 / ONLINE ONLY Shelter Partners SharePoint link: Shelter, Housing & Accommodation Sector Files</p> <p>Następne spotkanie 30 SIERPNIA 2023 / ONLINE ONLY Link do ogólnodostępnego dysku SharePoint: Shelter, Housing & Accommodation Sector Files</p>		